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Richard M. Goldberg, Lsquire
lourigan, Kluger & gpohrtr Associates
Suite 700

United Penn Bank Building 7

Wilkes—-Barre, Pennsylvania 18701

Dear !r. Goldberg:

This i3 in reply to your letter dated October 4, 1973,
in which you requastad a copy of the Consumer Product Safety
aAct, 15 U.S.C. 2051 et seg., and any regulations or guide-
lines which have been promulgated by the Commission. Pursuant
to your request, copies of the Act are enclosed. However,
because numcerous rcgulations have been adopted or republished
by the Comzission, we are unable to provide you with copies
of all of these regulations. UWe are enclosing copies of the
Federal ilazardous Substances Act Regulations and the Poison
Prevention Packaging Act Regulations which have been revised
and relssued by the Ceoixissicon. Additionally, we are enclos=-
ing on the attached sheet, the Federal Reglister citations
for all regulations and proposals issued by the Comrdssion
since itz inception on May 14, 1973, You should be aware,
however, that rcgulations previously adopted by other agencies
under Acts transferred to the Commission's jurisdiction
pursuant to section 30(a) (b) and (c) of the Act continue
in effect according to their terms until modified terminated
superseded, set aside, or repealed by the Commission, by
- any court of competent jurisdiction, or by operation of law.

Please let me know if I may be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

2 A Cl he Brc‘\\'n
ASCLIOEM:jh 10-18-73 lichad
,9c file Michael A. DRrown
/gc_ chron General Counsel
"ASCHOEM

Offlce of the Secretary
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